oY |
|
!

\

] ] .(ﬁaquesmfs o . .- | ‘M“l‘ln||m“‘||‘“||N‘W“N“”NH“H“IM“‘mlummll‘lm“'“‘m ;:
, et (Addrassj . . it )

| 400182417254

(Address)

. Ll

(Chy/State/Zip/Phone #)

2
%

' ‘D"PICK-UE’ ] warr ' [ maL. B '

(Business Entity Name) . . L ' B

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies __ Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

- Office Use Only

. _ ' e




\;l";_ie Charts | Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp '

Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 8:16 AM !
To: ‘Marti Pearson'

Subject: RE: Correction in Address

Thank you for your e-mail.
The correction of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Marti Pearson [mailto: marti@emsattorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction in Address

RE: Skeleton Crew Manufacturing, LLC (L10000064311)
HADR, LLC (d

Dear Sir or Madam,

| filed these two LLC's anline yesterday and misread the notes for the physical and mailing address when |
was inputting the information.  [f there is anyway to update the address to reflect correctly, | would greatly
appreciate it. The physical and malling addresses for both LLC's should read:

7000 Hampton Center
Suite G
Morgantown, WV 26505

| have attached the emails and Articles for both. I'm sorry for the error, any help would be greatly
appreciated. Thank you.

Marti Pearson
Legal Assistant to
Eric M. Sauerberg

Eric M. Sauerberg, P.A.
200 Village Square Crossing, Suite 102
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Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Tel. 561-776-0330

Fax 561-776-0302 )
email: marti@emsattorneys.com

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are cenfidential and may be privileged. They should be read or retained only by the intended
racipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediataly and delete the transmission from your system. In
addition, in order to comply with Treasury Circular 230, we are required to inform you that unless we have specifically slated to the contrary in
writing, any advice we provide in this email or any attachment concerning federal tax issues or submlssnons is not intended or written 1o be used,
"and cannet be used, to avoid federal tax penaities.
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